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PrisoN DEPARTMENT.

No. 8. 210. It is hereby notified that sealed tenders in triplicate, which should
be clearly marked “Tender for Winter Jlothing for Prison Staff”, will be received at
the Colonial Secretary’s Office until Neon of Thursday, the 20th day of August, 1925, for

the making up and supply of Winter Clothing for the Prison Staff.
Samples of uniform may be seen, aind any further information obtained, at this Office.

No tender will be considered unless the person tendering produces a receipt to the
effect that Tie has deposited in the Colonial Treasury the sum of $50 as a pledge of the
bona fides of his offer, which sum shall he forfeited to the Crown, if such person shall
refuse o carry out his tender, in the event of his tender being accepted.

Form of tender may be obtained at the Colonial Secretary’s Oflice.
No tender will be received unless sent in the form required.
The Government does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender.

H. Broxnawm,
Superintendent,

ith August, 1925.

No. 8. 211.
NOTICES TO MARINERS.

Soundings have recently been taken off Taya Island; approaches to Hainan Strait by
order of the Chinese Maritime Customs Department, and a chart shewing the results
may be inspected at the [larbour Office.

G. F. HOLE,
o Harbour Master, &e.
HarBour MASTER’S DEPARTMENT,
Hoxaxkoxa, 4th August, 1925.

No. 829,
CHINA--EAST COAST.
SWATOW DISTRICT.
Lamocks Islands.
Main Light Lantern .Damagﬁnpomry Laghts FEstablished.

Referring to Notice to Mariners No. 8§28, notice is hereby given that temporary
lights have been established at Lamocks Islands.

The temporary lights each show a white light, flashing every 12 seconds, thus :—

Light ... ... ... ... ... ... 1 seconds,
Eclipse... ... ... ... ...10} seconds,

and are so arranged that one or the other of them will be visible all round the horizon in
.clear weather for a distance of about 10 nautical miles.

By Order of the Inspector (General of Customs,

H. E. HILLMAN,
' Coast Tnspector.
‘Tae MaririMe CUSTOMS,
MARINE DEPARTMENT,
SuavcHAL, 25th July, 1925.




